
 

 
LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 PROPOSED AGENDA 
WORK SESSION, MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024, 8:30 AM 

REGULAR SESSION, TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2024, 5:30 PM 
327 N. Ashley Street - 2nd Floor 

 
 

 

1. Call To Order 
    
2. Invocation 
    
3. Pledge Of Allegiance To The Flag 
    
4. Minutes For Approval 
    
  a. Work Session - January 22, 2024 & Regular Session - January 23, 2023   
  Recommended Action:  

 

  Documents:  
      
5. Public Hearing 
    

  a. REZ-2024-01 Gresham Event Venue, 8415 Old Valdosta Rd., E-A to PD-R, ~10.3 acres, Well & 
Septic  

  Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure 
  Documents:  
      
  b. REZ-2024-02 Byrd Property, 3715 &3725 Byrd Rd., E-A to R-1, ~7.5ac, Well & Septic  
  Recommended Action:  Approve 
  Documents:  
      
6. For Consideration 
    
  a. Kinderlou-Clyattville Road Right of Way Purchases  
  Recommended Action:  Approve 
  Documents:  
      

  b. Briggston Road Paving and Drainage Improvements, P.I.0016275 Supplemental Agreement No. 
1  

  Recommended Action:  Approve 
  Documents:  
      
  c. Acceptance of Infrastructure for Quarterman Estates Phase 4, Section 2  
  Recommended Action:  Approve 
  Documents:  
      
  d. Clyattville Tower Replacement  
  Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure 
  Documents:  
      
7. Bid 
    
  a. Bid to Repair Buildings at the 4-H Camp  



 

 

  Recommended Action:  Option 1 
  Documents:  
      
  b. Bid to Repair the Governmental Building's Roof  
  Recommended Action:  Option 1 
  Documents:  
      
8. Reports - County Manager 
    
9. Citizens Wishing To Be Heard - Please State Your Name and Address 
    
10. Adjournment 
    

 



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

SUBJECT: REZ-2024-01 Gresham Event Venue, 8415 Old Valdosta Rd., E-A to PD-R, ~10.3 
acres, Well & Septic 

  
 

   
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2024   
    

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A 
 FUNDING SOURCE: 

  

  
(  ) Annual  
(  ) Capital 
(X) N/A 
(  ) SPLOST  
(  ) TSPLOST 

 Work 
Session/Regular 
Session 

  

    
 

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: REZ-2024-01 Gresham Event Venue, 8415 Old Valdosta Rd., E-A to PD-R, 
~10.3 acres, Well & Septic 

 
 
  
HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: This request represents a change in zoning on the subject property from E-A 
(Estate Agricultural) zoning to PD-R (Rural Planned Development) zoning.  The general motivation in this case 
is for the applicant to utilize the property as a club, lodge, meeting or event facility, primarily for weddings, 
family reunions, birthday parties, corporate events, community gatherings, etc., with the ability to 
accommodate overnight guests.  The subject property possesses road frontage on Old Valdosta Road and 
Salem Church Road, a collector and local road respectively, and is within the Rural Service Area and 
Agricultural/Forestry Character Area.   
  
Aspects of this case worthy of consideration include: 1) The nature of the request as it pertains to a rural 
setting, 2) Current trends of event venues in rural areas, 3) Surrounding agricultural and clustered residential 
use of lands. 
  
The TRC considered the request and is supportive of the following staff-recommended conditions: 

1. Uses permitted in the Estate Agricultural (E-A) zoning district, and 
1. A club, lodge, meeting or event facility, with overnight accommodations, where the operation 

of the facility is limited to meetings, retreats, celebrations, and weddings for groups no larger 
than the fire code allows for the proposed buildings/area. Outdoor performances by bands or 
ensembles that are accessory to a meeting, retreat, celebration, or wedding shall be allowed.  

2. Unless otherwise noted on the Lowndes County Board of Commissioners approved site plan, 
the use of the property shall be subject to all standards applicable to properties in the E-A 
zoning district. 

3. The operation of the event facility shall adhere to the Lowndes County Noise Ordinance. 
4. Exterior lighting shall be shielded to avoid direct illumination of adjacent properties. 

 
During the Greater Lowndes Planning Commission (GLPC) meeting, Mr. Holland noted the applicants' venue in 
neighboring Cook County as a comparable style and size to the proposed operation for this property, and 



 

 

stated that while the site plan shows future buildings allowing flexibility in growth, there was no definitive 
timeline for their construction. Conversely, concerns were raised about the potential future growth of the 
venue and its maximum capacity, if the existing ingress/egress was sufficient to prevent traffic on Old 
Valdosta Road, and the ability to enforce the noise ordinance. A broader question was raised by the GLPC 
about how many venues were needed in the county, noting the four approved venues were already booked 
for the remainder of the year, while acknowledging that others were operating without proper authorization, 
one in particular in this same area. The GLPC motioned for approval with conditions initially, but the motion 
failed to pass (3-5); it was then motioned to table for six (6) months to allow a study committee to assess the 
need for more venues, again failing to pass (4-5). Ultimately, the GLPC made a motion to Deny which passed 
(5-3). 
 
 
The following Occupant Loads and Square Footage of other rural event venues are listed below for reference: 
Quail Branch – Occupant Load of 296; Total of 11,016 sf 
Hallabrook Hill – Occupant Load of 214; Total of 4,812 sf 
Fox Hill Plantation – Occupant Load of 250; Total of 5,258 sf 
Highgrove Farms – Occupant Load of 467; Total of 5,428 sf (among 4 buildings, highest Occupancy of 250) 
   
OPTIONS: 1) Approve 

2) Approve with Conditions 
3) Table 
4) Deny  

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure 
  
DEPARTMENT: Planning/Zoning                           DEPARTMENT HEAD: JD Dillard 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 



Gresham Event Venue
Rezoning Request 

R-1

E-A

OLD VALDOSTA RD

SALEM CHURCH RD

Legend
Roads
Railroads
RandomParcel
Parcels
Urban Service Area

Zoning Conditions
WET
YES
City  Limits
Valdosta Airport

Zoning Districts
C-C
C-G
C-H
CON
E-A
I-S
M-1
M-2
M-3
MAZ - 1
MAZ - 2
MAZ - 3
O-I
P-D
PD-R
R-1
R-10
R-21
R-A
GLPC Zoning

Zoning Location Map

0 975
Feet

REZ-2024-01

.

CURRENT ZONING: E-A
PROPOSED ZONING: PD-R



OLD VALDOSTA RD

SALEM CHURCH RD

OLD VALDOSTA RD

SALEM CHURCH RD

REZ-2024-01
Gresham Event Venue

Rezoning Request

Future Development Map

µ
Roads
Functional Classification

1, INTERSTATE
3, OTHER PRINCIPA L A RTERIAL
4, M INOR A RTERIAL
5, M AJOR COLL ECTOR
6, M INOR CO LLE CTOR
7, L OCA L

Railroads

Open Water

Urban Service Area

City Limits
Parcels

0 500 1,000250
Feet Agricu ltur e / Forestry

Communi ty A ctivi ty  Center
Downtown
Established Residentia l
Industria l Activity Center
Industria l Area
Institu tional  A ctivi ty  Center
Linear Greenspace/Tr ails
Mil l Town
Moody Ac tivity Zone

Neighborhood Ac tivity Center
Park /Recreation/Conservation
Public / Institutional
Regional  Ac tivity Center
Remerton Neighborhood V illage
Rural  Ac tivi ty Center
Rural  Residentia l
Subur ban Area
Trans itional Neighborhood
Trans portation/Com munication/Util ities



EE

OLD VALDOSTA RD

SALEM CHURCH RD

Me
etin

gho
use Bran ch

REZ-2024-01

Gresham Event Venue
Rezoning Request 

EE

OLD VALDOSTA RD

SALEM CHURCH RD

Me
etin

gho
use Bran ch

WRPDO Site Map
Legend

Roads
Railroads
Park
City Limits
Crashzone
Crashzone West
Urban Service Area

Open Water
Valdosta Airport
Wetlands
100 Yr Flood 
Hydrology
Drastic
Recharge Areas
Parcels

. 0 400 800200
Feet



LODGE
EXISTING

GRAIN SILO

& SEATING
FUTURE FIRE PIT

26

ACCESSORY
EXISTING

BUILDING

FUTURE

FU
TU

R
E 

A
C

C
ES

S 
EN

TR
A

N
C

E

BARN BLDG
FUTURE

POND
EXISTING

1

C-1.1
1

2
2
9
-5

6
0
-3

0
6
2

E
m

ai
l: 

jh
ew

et
t@

ye
llo

w
p

ill
ar

d
es

ig
n

s.
co

m

COPYRIGHT YELLOW PILLAR DESIGNS,LLCc

W
eb

si
te

: 
w

w
w

.y
el

lo
w

p
ill

ar
d
es

ig
n

s.
co

m

Y
E

O
W

P
I
A
R

Y
E
L
L
O

W
 
P
I
L
L
A
R
 
D

E
S
I
G

N
S

PERMISSION AND CREDIT

OF THE DESIGNER AND MAY NOT BE
REPRODUCED OR REUSED WITHOUT

THESE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY

Dec. 19, 2023

JDH

23-48

JDH

fo
r

O
ak

 G
ro

ve

S
ite

 L
ay

ou
t

RESTROOM
FUTURE

BUILDING

BAR BUILDING

POND
EXISTING

Scale: 1:40

Site Layout

Scale: N.T.S.

Van Accessible Sign Detail
Scale: N.T.S.

H/C Striping Detail

ASPHALT
EXISTING

ASPHALT
EXISTING

PAVERS
EXISTING

PAVERS
FUTURE

PAVERS
FUTURE

PARKING PADS
H/C CONCRETE

& ACCESS PAD

30
' B

UIL
DIN

G S
ET

BA
CK

30' BUILDING SETBACK

30
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

ASPHALT
EXISTING

OVERFLOW GRASS PARKING

OVERFLOW GRASS PARKING

LIMESTONE
CRUSHED

PARKING PAD

Scale: N.T.S.

Pervious Paver Detail

Scale: N.T.S.

Crushed Limestone Parking Pad Detail

Scale: N.T.S.

Parking Pad Turndown

Scale: N.T.S.

Saw Cut Detail

PAVERS
EXISTING

Bathroom Bldg -
Main Lodge -

Silo Bar -
Storage Bldg -

Barn Bldg -

600 sq.ft.
3,627 sq.ft.

201 sq.ft.
577 sq.ft.
3,200 sq.ft.

Building Footprint Square Footages

Jan. 4, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
STABILIZED TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
BIORETENTION SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
CRUSHED LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
G.A.B OR CRUSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
ARROGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
1/8" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
#4 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
1-1/2" SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
1/8" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
1/8" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
w/ FIBER MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
4" - 4000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
w/ FIBER MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
4" - 4000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
PERMEABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
PAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
2" BEDDING LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
#8 AGGREGATE OR SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
6" G.A.B OR CRUSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
ARROGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
SUBGRADE



                                                         
18 December 2023 
 
Lowndes County Board of Commissioners 
327 North Ashley Street 
Valdosta GA 31601 
 
Stan Folsom, GA RLS #2284 
1309 Edgewood Drive 
Valdosta GA 31601 
Office: (229) 244-2920 
folsom22@bellsouth.net 
 
Re: Re-zoning of 10.36 Acres – Old Valdosta Road, Lowndes Tax Parcel 0008 087 for Gresham Event Venue.  
 
Dear Commissioners; 
 
On behalf of Mr. Tony Gresham, Folsom Surveying LLC submits this Letter of Intent to rezone 10.36 Acres near 
Hahira to PD-R (Rural Planned Development). This district is intended for the development of a combination 
of residential, office, and limited commercial uses. This district is established to encourage creative and 
resourceful projects that include compatible, interrelated uses and related public facilities unified by a 
development plan and tailored to a rural setting. Mr. Gresham intends to establish an event venue, which is a 
permissible use subject to supplemental standards per ULDC Table of Land Uses 2.03.03. 
 
It will be located off Old Valdosta Road, a collector road.  
 
The site will provide a variety of benefits.  It will fulfill a need in Hahira and Lowndes County for luxury 
accommodations for up to 16 guests (rented as one unit), act as meeting/gathering space for existing and 
prospective businesses based in the area, provide support space for existing event venues in the region, and 
attract guests from across the country to host their special events South Georgia.  
 
In summary, I feel that Mr. Gresham’s proposed PD-R Zoning and planned Event Venue are compatible with the 
existing surrounding land use, and will benefit Hahira 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely; 
Stan Folsom, GA RLS #2284 
 

Folsom Surveying LLC – Land Surveying & Related Professional Services 
1309 Edgewood Drive – Valdosta, GA  31601 

Stan Folsom RLS #2284 
Office Phone 
229-244-2920 

folsom22@bellsouth.net 

mailto:folsom22@bellsouth.net


AutoCAD SHX Text_42
10.40 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
S56°44'37"W 61.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
577.87' N45°20'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
277.56' S87°50'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
486.82' S79°52'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
317.12' S16°09'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
628.17' S55°21'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
229.13' S05°03'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
203.96' S28°01'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
191.34' N88°48'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
139.50' N63°49'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
534.98' N01°16'24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
372.19' N34°37'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
N56°31'41"E 30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
N16°09'08"E 324.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
N67°53'10"E 384.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
S88°57'01"E 449.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
S45°21'09"E 651.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
S45°21'09"E 842.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
LL 186

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
LL 185

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
LL 183

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
LL 184

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
SALEM CHURCH ROAD - 40' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
OLD VALDOSTA ROAD -80' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
POR

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
POINT OF REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
POB

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
NOT DRAWN TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYED

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
RIGHT OF WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
BARB WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
WOVEN WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
CONCRETE REINFORCING ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
CONCRETE MARKER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
RBP

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
REBAR PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
DB

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
PLAT CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
LL

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
LAND LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
ARC LENGTH OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
RADIUS OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
DOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
#5 REBAR PLACED WITH CAP NO. 2284

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
COMPUTED ANGLE POINT  - NO MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
AS NOTED ON SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
CONCRETE MARKER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
WOOD STAKE PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
#5 RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
5/8" RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
#4 RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
1/2" RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
#3 RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
3/8" RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
#5 REBAR WITH CAP 2284 FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
RESERVED FOR THE CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
THE FOLLOWING GOVERNMENT BODIES HAVE APPROVED THIS MAP, PLAT  OR PLAN FOR FILING AS INDICATED BY THE RESPECTIVE SIGNATURES  BELOW WITH THE DATE OF SIGNATURE. __________________________________________________ APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING                 DATE __________________________________________________ LOWNDES COUNTY UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE           DATE APPROVAL, CHAIRMAN, TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE APPROVED BY BOARD OF HEALTH, LOWNDES COUNTY, GEORGIA. __________________________________________________ BOARD OF HEALTH REPRESENTATIVE                          DATE APPROVED BY COUNTY ENGINEER, LOWNDES COUNTY, GEORGIA. __________________________________________________ COUNTY ENGINEER                                          DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
AS REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION (D) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR AND APPROVED BY ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTIONS FOR RECORDING AS EVIDENCED BY APPROVAL CERTIFICATES, SIGNATURES, STAMPS, OR STATEMENTS HEREON.  SUCH APPROVALS OR AFFIRMATIONS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY ANY PURCHASER OR USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL.  FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67 THE APPROVAL SIGNATURES WERE NOT IN PLACE WHEN THIS SURVEY WAS ISSUED,  AND ARE TO BE PROPERLY OBTAINED PRIOR TO RECORDING. ___________________________________________________________________ STAN FOLSOM GA. RPLS 2284                                                    DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
STAN FOLSOM RPLS 2284 FOLSOM SURVEYING LLC COA LSF000218 1309 EDGEWOOD DRIVE VALDOSTA, GA. 31601 229-244-2920

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
No. 2284

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
NOW OR FORMERLY PLB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP DB. 6819 PG 391 PARCEL 0008 087 PC. C PG. 1039

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
NOW OR FORMERLY PLB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP DB. 6819 PG 391 PARCEL 0008 087 PC. C PG. 1039

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
NOW OR FORMERLY PLB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP DB. 6819 PG 391 PARCEL 0008 087 PC. C PG. 1039

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
NOW OR FORMERLY PLB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP DB. 6819 PG 391 PARCEL 0008 087 PC. C PG. 1039

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
NOW OR FORMERLY PLB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP DB. 6819 PG 391 PARCEL 0008 087 PC. C PG. 1039

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
NOW OR FORMERLY JESUS J. AND DEBRA PEREZ DB. 385 PG. 463

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
NOW OR FORMERLY AUSTIN L. AND LESLIE M. DOUTHIT DB. 6621 PG. 132 PB. 21 PG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
NOW OR FORMERLY ELIGAH REEVES AND  ASHLEY COLLINS DB. 6700 PG. 761 PB. 21 PG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
NOW OR FORMERLY ALAN NEAL CARTER DB. 960 PG. 207

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
PLANNING AND ZONING NOTES:   MINIMUM SET BACK FOR EA ZONE:  FRONT SETBACK FOR ARTERIAL STREET IS 80' FROM CENTERLINE OF RIGHT OF WAY  FOR COLLECTOR STREET IS 70' FROM CENTERLINE OF RIGHT OF WAY  FOR RESIDENTIAL STREETS IS 60' FROM CENTERLINE OF RIGHT OF WAY PLUS 1/2 ANY AMOUNT WHICH THE RIGHT OF WAY EXCEEDS 60' FOR RESIDENTIAL STREET, 80 FEET FOR COLLECTOR STREETS, AND 100' FOR ARTERIAL STREETS.  MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK = 20'   MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
IT IS INTENDED FOR THIS PROPERTY TO BE SERVED WITH INDIVIDUAL WELLS AND SEPTIC TANKS. THIS PROPERTY HAS NOT BEEN EVALUATED BY THE LOWNDES COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT TO DETERMINE THE SOIL  SUITABILITY FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM. IF FURTHER DEVELOPMENT IS TO BE DONE, THE OWNER(S) MUST CONTACT THE LOWNDES COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
FOR REFERENCE, ANY SETBACK VIOLATIONS (DWELLINGS, ACCESSORY BUILDINGS, SEPTIC SYSTEMS, WELLS,  SIGNS, OR SWIMMING POOLS) WILL BE SUBJECT TO ADDITIONAL  REGULATIONS, AND CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOLATIONS, SETBACKS FOR ALMOST ALL ZONING DISTRICTS CAN BE FOUND IN  TABLE 4.0102(E) OR TABLE4.0602(B), OR SECTION 4.0603(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
NATIONAL WETLAND INVENTORY (NWI) WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
BENCH MARK- TOP OF #5 REBAR ELEVATION = 226.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS A CLOSURE PRECISION OF 1' IN 17,674 WITH AN ANGLE ERROR OF 02 SECONDS PER ANGLE POINT. NO ADJUSTMENTS MADE. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE WITHIN 1' IN 2,130,408'. EQUIPMENT USED: GEOMAX ZOOM90 2" ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION AND 100' TAPE SOURCE OF TITLE DESCRIPTION: DEED BOOK 6918 PAGE 391 GRANTEE: PLB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP THIS SURVEY WAS MADE AT THE REQUEST OF PLB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR LOWNDES CO, GA AND INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 13185C0025E, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 26 SEPT 2008, PROPERTY IS IN ZONE "X" AN AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD. HIGH WATER = 202 MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR = 204

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
PLAT OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY AND A REZONING PLAT FOR PLB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP PART OF TAX PARCEL 0008 087 LOCATED IN  LAND LOTS 183 and 186 12TH LAND DISTRICT LOWNDES COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
FIELD SURVEY: 7, 11 DEC 2023 PLAT DATE: 14 DEC 2023 REVISED: 20 DEC 2023 SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
ACCESSORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
WELL  CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
WELL  CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
JAVAD TRIUMPH - LS PLUS ROVER AND JAVAD TRIUMPH-3  BASE STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
#5 RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
#4 RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
S17°43'01"E 267.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
_____________________________________________________ OWNERS SIGNATURE                                            DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
J4497

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
GA. STATE PLANE GRID NORTH WEST ZONE NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
SALEM CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
OLD VALDOSTA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
TAX PARCEL 0008 087 ZONED EA

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
EXISTING  POND

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
EXISTING  POND

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
#4 RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
LOCATION MAP  NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
14 DEC 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
S87°26'41"E 167.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
N55°21'54"E 611.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
S34°37'48"E 363.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
N55°44'53"E 165.97'





To: Lowndes County Board of Commissioners 
From: Richard A. Stalvey 
Subject: Public Hearing: Case No. REZ-2024-01: Scheduled for February 13, 2024: 5:30 PM 
Date: February 3, 2024 
 

PURPOSE OF THIS DISCUSSION DOCUMENT 
As normal, the application request for rezoning was submitted by the party(ies) to the Greater Lowndes 
Planning Commission and Mr. J. D. Dillard as County Planner.  The application was considered and as I 
understand it, customary due diligence procedures were conducted.  The application was submitted for 
consideration at the Planning Commission meeting on January 29, 2024 and, as I understand it, was denied. 
The public hearing is to be held during the Board of Commissioners meeting scheduled for February 13, 
2024. The purpose of this discussion is to give some additional information that I believe may be 
informative to you prior to voting.  Since I have no knowledge of how much finite detail filters down to 
you in advance of your vote, I am providing some of that finite information here which may be duplicative. 
 

BACKGROUND 
The rezoning application was submitted on behalf of the owners of the property located in the Northwest 
section of Lowndes County consisting of 1,252.61 acres, generally near the intersection of Webb Road (Old 
Valdosta Highway) and Salem Church Road.  The property was purchased on August 10, 2021 by the 
Gresham Family in the name of PLB Limited Partnership.  The rezoning request is for an area consisting 
of 10.4 acres of the total tract. While I do not have a copy of the application and any supporting documents, 
I was advised by telephone with a Planning Commission staff person that the rezoning request was to 
accommodate a project described as an “event venue” and would include a lodging facility that would 
accommodate up to sixteen guests.  
 
While the rezoning request affects only the 10.4 acres of the total tract, the business activities (ie, hunting) 
will likely encompass the entire tract.  When discussing this with Planning Commission staff, it was pointed 
out that hunting is already allowed on the entire tract.  This is very true, but it will go from hunting by 
family and close friends to a broader commercial hunting operation to generate a revenue stream. 
 
This is the same property owner that petitioned to have a portion of Salem Church Road and Wells Road 
closed in October 2021, which was denied. 
 

FURTHER DETAIL 
The Gresham Family also has tracts of land in Cook County (ten miles or less away from their Lowndes 
County property just off the Barney-Adel Highway). These properties are owned in the entity known as 
The Gresham Family Limited Partnership.  On one large tract of land, the Gresham Family is operating a 
business in the name of Live Oak Plantation with an address of 675 Plantation Road, Adel, GA 31620. The 
operation has an excellent website that is accessible simply by “googling” “Live Oak Plantation”. By doing 
so, one can read about the operation of Live Oak Plantation, which I would encourage you to do.  However, 
in very brief form, some of the offerings are described, in part, as The South’s Premier Sporting Destination, 
The Lodge (which will accommodate up to sixteen guests), The Cabin, Quail Hunting, Pheasant Hunting, 
Skeet Shooting, Hunting Rates, Fish, Golf and Conference Center.  
 
I suspect that the project as described under “Background” above is not as encompassing as what the actual 
project may become.  I believe that one has only to review the Live Oak Plantation website to get a flavor 
of what the actual project will become or I will be glad to provide you a printed copy upon request. 
 
The properties in Cook County and Lowndes County have tax assessor addresses on file in Suwanee, GA 
and Stockbridge, GA. This suggests that the properties are owned by absentee owners/investors and are not 
full-time residents of the area. 
 



Lowndes Co. Board of Commissioners 
Public Hearing Case No. REZ-2024-01, February 13, 2024 
Page Two 

 
MY CONCERN 

I would like to first characterize my concern as to a more limited area than Lowndes County overall, but 
rather to focus on the area that I would define as bounded on the East by I-75, the South by Highway 122, 
the West by the Little River/Brooks County line and the North by the Cook County line. With minute 
exception, this entire area is zoned E-A (Estate Agricultural District) (5 Acre).  The Lowndes County 
Unified Land Development Code, Zoning Districts and Uses, Chapter 2, paragraph 2.01.02, item “A” 
provides the description of zoning Code E-A as follows: This district is intended to provide for agricultural 
activities, including those related to crops, livestock, and timber, protected from the effects of suburban 
residential development. Single-family homes, and specified accessory structures and uses are permissible. 
 
The project proposed does not meet the criteria of Code E-A.  Thus, a special privileged exception to the 
rule is being requested.  Whether it is couched in the form of a rezoning, a variance or an exception, I see 
it as an exception to the rule, that is grossly unfair to the citizens, taxpayers, owners, workers and residents 
of the area, most of whom have been here most of their lives and have relied on the protection of Code E-
A as expressed in the Lowndes County Unified Land Development Code and the Greater Lowndes 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 
To grant this exception, would, in my opinion, establish a precedent for all future rezoning requests of this 
nature.  In short order, this entire area of the county could go from E-A to PD-R with very little effort, 
because just a few property owners control almost the entire area.  I am listing the major ones below: 

• Salem United Methodist Church and members 
• SOD Revocable Trust (Stephen Drew) 
• Berkley Mackey (Lost Corner, LLC) 
• Stalvey Family 
• Larry Webb 
• Langdale Family 
• Neal Carter 
• PLB Limited Partnership 
• Killgore Farms, LLC 
• Folsom Family 
• Sonny Taylor Family 
• Little River Farms of Hahira, LLC 
• Gene Webb Family 
• Barfield Family 
• Acree Investments 
• Fulp Family 
• Cowart Family 

 
CONCLUSION 

The proposed rezoning and described project do not directly affect me as my personal property (that is 
directly owned by me in the subject area) is not contiguous to the PLB property.  My concern is that 
approving the rezoning request will soon change the character of the entire area and diminish the confidence 
we thought we had through the Unified Land Development Code.  I recommend the Commissioners follow 
the lead of the Planning Commission and deny the request. 

 
 

 



Hello, 

I am Justin Coleman, and reside within your district, at 9129 Coffee Rd. Hahira. As 
you may be aware, an application for a zone change for a parcel of land off of 
Old Valdosta Rd. is to be taken up by the Planning Commission this Monday evening, 
01/29/24. The request is submitted in order to permit operation of a wedding venue 
and corporate retreat. The residents in the immediate vicinity are more than just 
anxious about this potential development. 
In the recent ~18 months the same residents were strongly opposed to permitting 
development of a proposed 20 lot subdivision on Miller Bridge Rd. We felt that 
permitting such development would set precedent for POSSIBLE further 
development of other parcels within that region of the county (using the example of 
growth along the Val Del corridor as precisely what we were trying to prevent). As 
you recall, the neighborhood residents prevailed and the development was 
disallowed. Relative to our new and current threat, I mention the Miller 
Bridge case only because the opposition to that proposed 
development was based solely on what COULD happen if the precedent 
was set. Obviously, no resident could predict wether our fears would actually be 
borne out, resulting in a fundamental change in look & feel of this rural area. 
However, our concern with the current proposed commercial venue is based not on 
fear of the unknown or potential  harm, but on what has already happened and 
continues in this very area. I am referring to the Fox Ridge wedding venue on Miller 
Rd.. It is regarded as a scourge for every residence within earshot of the amplified 
music emanating from the site each weekend, during the temperate seasons of fall 
and spring. Initially I was ambivalent about the potential of such an operation so 
close to my home (< 1 mile) thinking it may not be so bad. This was chiefly because I 
have no experience as to how well amplified music travels. Having talked to 
residents in the immediate vicinity of Fox Ridge and hearing the passion of their 
pique about having their tranquility be-spoiled, quickly crystallized my stance on the 
matter. For those residents, what was formerly an idyllic bucolic setting to enjoy the 
soft night sounds or simple quiet has been taken away for someone else’s financial 
gain. The primary reason of the majority for dwelling out in the country should not 
be dismissed for a minority interest. 
Now residents at a distance of less than 2 miles to the east of Fox Ridge find 
ourselves under the exact threat. Again, not a potential threat, but an expansion of 
the very existing menace. There are already two wedding venues in this relatively 
small geographic area. Additionally, this applicant (Mr. Gresham) operates another 
wedding venue on the Live Oak plantation in south Cook County, a driving distance 



of less than 15 minutes from the current proposed venue. Increasing the cluster of 
such enterprise to 4 only serves the interests of the operator, at the expense of your 
constituents. 
Our neighborhood resistance group will meet again very soon. I will notify you of the 
date and time and hope you to attend in order to hear more specifics of our 
concerns.
Thank you for your time in consideration. Hope to see you soon,
Justin Coleman - Old Valdosta Rd. wedding venue resistance group.
 



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

SUBJECT: REZ-2024-02 Byrd Property, 3715 &3725 Byrd Rd., E-A to R-1, ~7.5ac, 
Well & Septic 

  
 

   
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2024   
    

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A 
 FUNDING SOURCE: 

  

  
(  ) Annual  
(  ) Capital 
(X) N/A 
(  ) SPLOST  
(  ) TSPLOST 

 Work Session/Regular 
Session 

  

    
 

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: REZ-2024-02 Byrd Property, 3715 &3725 Byrd Rd., E-A to R-1, ~7.5ac, Well 
& Septic 

 
 
  
HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: This request represents a change in zoning on the subject property from E-A 
(Estate Agricultural) zoning to R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.  The general motivation in this case is for 
the applicant to subdivide the property into conforming lots for individual residences. The subject property 
possesses road frontage on Byrd Road, a locally maintained County Road, and is within the Rural Service Area 
and Agricultural/Forestry Character Area.   
  
The subject property was created in 1969, and the two existing houses have historical construction dates of 
1971, which predate the County’s adoption of subdivision regulations in 1972, including the awareness of 
setbacks.  
  
The neighboring properties along the northeast side of Byrd Road were rezoned in 1996 from A-U 
(Agricultural Use) to S-A (Suburban Agricultural), and then subdivided for the applicant’s children; in essence, 
a precursor to Family Ties. These lots range in size from 1.86ac to 3.86ac in size. 
  
Based on the survey, R-1 would allow for the creation of five (5) lots that meet County standards, including 
the separation of the existing homes onto individual lots. While not a condition for rezoning, it is worth noting 
that twelve and a half (12.5) feet should be reserved for future right-of-way for any widening/paving of Byrd 
Road, which might impact the overall lot sizes.  
  
While R-1 is not recommended by the Comprehensive Plan in this area, it does state that “residential 
subdivisions should be severely limited and any minor exceptions should be required to follow a rural cluster 
zoning or conservation subdivision design.” The TRC reviewed the request and had no technical objections, 
noting that the unique shape of the property coupled with the requirements for individual well and septic 
systems naturally limits the overall development. Therefore, staff recommends approval of the request for R-
1 zoning.  
 
The GLPC heard the request at their regular meeting, along with comments from the applicant about his 
renovations to the existing houses and plans to sell the lots based on market demand, and having no 



 

 

opposition to the request, recommend unanimous Approval (8-0). 
 
Minimum Lot Width and Area with Individual Well Water for R-A is 150’ on 2.5ac and for R-1 is 120’ on 1.0ac 
Byrd Rd., Old State Rd., and Black Rd., traffic counts average ~45 Vehicles Per Day 
   
OPTIONS: 1) Approve 

2) Approve with Conditions 
3) Table 
4) Deny  

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 
  
DEPARTMENT: Planning/Zoning                           DEPARTMENT HEAD: JD Dillard 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 



Byrd Road Project
Rezoning Request 

MAZ - 2

R-1

E-A

OLD STATE RD

BYRD RD

C L MOORE RD

LAKELAND HWY

Legend
Roads
Railroads
Parcels
Urban Service Area

Zoning Conditions
WET
YES
City Limits
Valdosta Airport

Zoning Districts
C-C
C-G
C-H
CON
E-A
I-S
M-1
M-2
M-3
MAZ - 1
MAZ - 2
MAZ - 3
O-I
P-D
PD-R
R-1
R-10
R-21
R-A
GLPC Zoning

Zoning Location Map

0 1,000
Feet

REZ-2024-02

.

CURRENT ZONING: E-A
PROPOSED ZONING: R-1



LAKELAND HWY
BAR PIT RD

OLD
ST

AT
E RD

BYRD RD

LAKELAND HWY
BAR PIT RD

OLD
ST

AT
E RD

BYRD RD

REZ-2024-02
Byrd Road Project
Rezoning Request

Future Development Map

µ
Roads
Functional Classification

1, INTERSTATE
3, OTHER PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
4, MINOR ARTERIAL
5, MAJOR COLLECTOR
6, MINOR COLLECTOR
7, LOCAL

Railroads

Open Water

Urban Service Area

City Limits
Parcels

0 500 1,000250
Feet Agriculture / Forestry

Community Activity Center
Downtown
Established Residential
Industrial Activity Center
Industrial Area
Institutional Activity Center
Linear Greenspace/Trails
Mill Town
Moody Activity Zone

Neighborhood Activity Center
Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public / Institutional
Regional Activity Center
Remerton Neighborhood Village
Rural Activity Center
Rural Residential
Suburban Area
Transitional Neighborhood
Transportation/Communication/Utilities



EE

EE

LAKELAND

HWY

BYRD RD

C L MOORE RD
OLD STATE RD

!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

REZ-2024-02

Byrd Road Project
Rezoning Request 

EE

EE

LAKELAND

HWY

BYRD RD

C L MOORE RD
OLD STATE RD

!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

WRPDO Site Map
Legend

Roads
Railroads
Park
City Limits
Crashzone
Crashzone West
Urban Service Area

Open Water
Valdosta Airport
Wetlands
100 Yr Flood 
Hydrology
Drastic
Recharge Areas
Parcels

. 0 400 800200
Feet







LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

SUBJECT: Kinderlou-Clyattville Road Right of Way Purchases 
  

 

   
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2024   
    

BUDGET IMPACT: $274,765.00 
 FUNDING SOURCE: 

  

  
(  ) Annual  
(  ) Capital 
(  ) N/A 
(  ) SPLOST  
(X) TSPLOST 

 Work Session/Regular Session 

  

    
 

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Kinderlou-Clyattville Road Right of Way Purchases  
 
  
HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Staff has negotiated the purchase of the Right of Way (ROW) for Parcels 1-2, 6A-
43 for the Kinderlou-Clyattville Road TSPLOST project. The attached detailed schedule identifies the property, 
the grantor, and the purchase price for each parcel. 
   
OPTIONS: 1. Approve the acquisitions from the listed grantors of the identified properties for the purchase 

price for each property, as set forth in the attached detailed schedule.  
2. Redirect.   

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 
  
DEPARTMENT: Engineering                           DEPARTMENT HEAD: Chad McLeod 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 



Kinderlou-Clyattville Rd. TSPLOST Project
Detailed Schedule re: Acquisitions of Parcels
List of Parcels for 2/13/24 BoC Meeting

Parcel Grantor Total Purchase Price
1 Geraldine Allbritton $ 3,421.00
2 Stephen D. Zipperer and Ivey Zipperer $ 1,628.00

6A Reames Family LLLP $ 718.00
6B Reames Family LLLP $ 2,450.00
7 Reames Family LLLP $ 2,048.00
8 Dorothy C. Cambridge $ 552.00
9 Erma Jean  McCoggle $ 500.00

10 Reames Family LLLP $ 11,340.00
11 Feed My Sheep Miniistries, Inc. $ 500.00
12 Reames Family LLLP $ 13,902.00
13 Darrell Scott Stewart, Jr. $ 2,802.00

13A David Lee and Heidi Renee Kelehar $ 2,049.00
14 Shawn D. and Renee  E. Tyson $ 2,414.00
15 Maria annd Aalejandro Zapata $ 13,107.00
16 Mary Kate Hitchcock $ 4,000.00
17 CMH Family Farm LLP $ 3,000.00
18 Claude Robert Blanton, Jr. and Laura S. Blanton $ 900.00
19 Claude Robert Blanton, III $ 2,723.00
20 Joshua Clinton Jackson and Melissa Blanton Jackson $ 5,445.00
21 Charles   Cowart $ 1,283.00
22 Charles   Cowart $ 2,393.00
23 Cowart & Son Development Co. Inc. $ 1,043.00
24 Charles   Cowart $ 900.00
25 Barbara Chaney Moore $ 1,445.00
26 Robert and Glenda Bryant $ 1,468.00
27 William E. Richardson $ -
28 Charles Cowart $ 585.00
29 Charles Cowart $ 563.00
30 Cowart & Son Development Co. Inc. $ 500.00
31 Charles Cowart $ 6,234.00
32 Reames Family LLLP $ 9,366.00
33 Lance E. Lehman $ 1,708.00
34 Reames Family LLLP $ 2,699.00
35 Reames Family LLLP $ 136,925.00
36 John Grayson and Cassandra Grayson $ 9,000.00
37 Dorothy Cambridge $ 1,192.00
38 Reames Family LLLP $ 981.00
39 Reames Family LLLP $ 1,440.00
40 Reames Family LLLP $ 3,041.00
41 Robert Harley Langdale $ -
42 William K. Barrett $ 1,500.00
43 H. Merita Z. Humphrey and Varina Z. Felts $ 17,000.00



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

SUBJECT: Briggston Road Paving and Drainage Improvements, P.I.0016275 
Supplemental Agreement No. 1 

  
 

   
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2024   
    

BUDGET IMPACT: $1,115,000.00 
 FUNDING SOURCE: 

  

  
(  ) Annual  
(  ) Capital 
(  ) N/A 
(  ) SPLOST  
(X) TSPLOST 

 Work Session/Regular 
Session 

  

    
 

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Briggston Road Paving and Drainage Improvements Supplemental 
Agreement 

 
 
  
HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: The original agreement dated 03/14/2021 with the Georgia Department of 
Transportation has a "not to exceed amount" of $2,525,000.00 for the Briggston Road Paving and Drainage 
Improvements. Staff asked the TIA office for an additional funding request to cover the cost difference 
between the actual cost of the project and the agreement amount, of which is $1,114,709.16. After reviewing 
the initial TIA budget, bid amount, and projected tax collections for TIA, the TIA office has agreed to provide 
additional funds of $1,115,000.00 to cover the total cost of the project.  
   
OPTIONS: 1. Approve the Supplemental Agreement No. 1 and authorize the Chairman to sign the agreement.  

2. Redirect.   
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 
  
DEPARTMENT: Engineering                           DEPARTMENT HEAD: Chad McLeod 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 





Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner 
One Georgia Center  
600 West Peachtree NW  
Atlanta, GA 30308 

 (404) 631-1990 Main Office 

January 18, 2024 
 

 
Mr. Michael Fletcher, County Engineer 
Lowndes County 
327 North Ashley Street 
Valdosta, GA  31601 
 
SUBJECT: PI# 0016275, SGRC-114, Briggston Road 
 CID# IGTIA2101054 
  Additional TIA Funds 
 
Mr. Fletcher: 
 
The Department is in response to your letter dated January 17, 2024 requesting additional TIA funds due 
to inflation for the above referenced project.  After review of the projects initial TIA budget, bid amount, 
and projected tax collections for TIA, the TIA Office has agreed to provide additional TIA funds to the TIA 
budget which will result in the following TIA budget revisions: 
 

PI # Project Original TIA Budget 
Additional TIA 

Funds Revised TIA Budget 

0016275 
Briggston Road Paving and 
Drainage Improvements $2,525,000.00 $1,115,000.00 $3,640,000.00 

 
 
A Supplemental Agreement to revise the TIA funding will be submitted to the County for execution.  Items 
reimbursed by TIA will be limited to items needed to complete the original project scope.  
 
Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact Brent Moseley at 912-530-
4391 or by email at bmoseley@dot.ga.gov . 
 
                                                                            Sincerely, 
               

          
                                                                            Kenneth Franks, 
                                                                            State TIA Administrator 
 
 
KKF:BAM 
 
Cc: Dan Bodycomb, TIA Program Manager 
 George Brewer, TIA Project Manager 
 Bobby Adams, TIA Procurement Administrator 
 Project File 

mailto:bmoseley@dot.ga.gov


  

Page 1 of 2

THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

and

LOWNDES COUNTY

This Agreement, made and entered into as of , by and between 
the GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, an agency of the State of Georgia, hereinafter 
referred to as the "DEPARTMENT", and LOWNDES COUNTY, GEORGIA, acting by and through its 
Mayor and City Council or Board of Commissioners, as the case may be, hereinafter referred to as 
the "LOCAL GOVERNMENT".

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL GOVERNMENT heretofore on March 14, 2021, 
entered into an Agreement, hereinafter called the “Original Contract”, for the purpose of having 
the LOCAL GOVERNMENT provide all or part of the Construction, Maintenance, and Operation of 
the following projects:

1) Briggston Road Paving and Drainage Improvements, P.I. 0016275

hereinafter individually referred to as “PROJECT” and collectively referred to as "PROJECTS"; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend said Agreement Amount due to a need for changing 
the funding of the PROJECTS; and

WHEREAS the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL GOVERNMENT agree that the changes may be 
accomplished within the term of the original contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO mutually agree that for and in consideration of the 
mutual benefits to flow from each to the other, the Original Contract, dated March 14, 2021, is 
hereby modified as follows:

1. The first paragraph of Subsection C in ARTICLE VI, COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT is 
deleted in its entirety and the following is inserted in lieu thereof:

“It is understood and agreed that the total cost of the PROJECT is the amount 
established in the Approved Investment List plus any additional funds added with the 
approval of the DEPARTMENT.  This cost or BUDGET ESTIMATE, as shown below, is the 
maximum amount of TIA PROCEEDS that can be made available for the PROJECT, 
contingent upon the provisions set forth herein.  The BUDGET ESTIMATE shall include 
any claims by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT for all costs incurred by the LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT in the conduct of the entire scope of work for the PROJECT.  The LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT shall be solely responsible for any and all amounts in excess of the 
BUDGET ESTIMATE or for amounts not available from TIA PROCEEDS.”  

2. Item numbered 1) following the second paragraph of Subsection C in ARTICLE VI, 
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT is deleted in its entirety and the following is inserted in 
lieu thereof:

“1) Briggston Road Paving and Drainage Improvements, P.I. 0016275:  THREE 
MILLION SIX HUNDRED FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS 
($3,640,000.00)”

3. All terms and conditions of the Original Contract, dated March 14, 2021, shall remain 
in full force and effect, except as modified, changed, or amended by this Supplemental 
Agreement Number 1.

Contract ID:  

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1

By and Between



  

Page 2 of 2

LOWNDES COUNTY, GEORGIADEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DateSignatureCommissioner

Printed Name/Title
[Seal]

[Affix Seal Here]

ATTEST: ATTEST:
I attest to the genuineness of the Seal, and I
further attest that the above named officer is
duly authorized to execute this document.

Treasurer

DateSignature

Printed Name/Title

Federal Employer Identification Number

Contract ID:  

  This  Agreement  may  be  executed  in  any  number  of  counterparts,  each  of  which  so
executed  shall  be  deemed  to  be  an  original,  and  such  counterparts  shall  together  constitute  but
one  and  the  same  Agreement.   The  parties  shall  be  entitled  to  sign  and  transmit  an  electronic
signature  of  this  Agreement  (whether  by  facsimile,  PDF,  or  other  email  transmission),  which
signature shall be binding on the party whose name is contained therein.  Any party providing an
electronic signature agrees to promptly execute and deliver to the other parties an original signed
Agreement upon request.

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and affixed their seals the
day and date herein above written.

https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/counterparts-and-electronic-signatures


LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Infrastructure for Quarterman Estates Phase 4, 
Section 2 

  
 

   
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2024   
    

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A 
 FUNDING SOURCE: 

  

  
(  ) Annual  
(  ) Capital 
(X) N/A 
(  ) SPLOST  
(  ) TSPLOST 

 Work Session/Regular Session 

  

    
 

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Acceptance of Quarterman Estates Phase 4 Section 2  
 
  
HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Quarterman Estates Subdivision Phase 4, Section 2 is located in the southern 
portion of Lowndes County, off of White Water Road and includes 33 lots. Engineering and Utilities staff have 
made the final inspections of the construction. All construction and paperwork have been completed.  
   
OPTIONS: 1. Adopt the Resolution accepting Infrastructure for Quarterman Estates Subdivision Phase 4, 

Section 2. 
2. Redirect  

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 
  
DEPARTMENT: Engineering                           DEPARTMENT HEAD: Chad McLeod 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 





BREES W
A

Y
 (60' R/W

)

N/F
QUARTERMAN ESTATES LLC

DB. 3446 PG. 165
PLAT CAB. A PG. 2848

N
/F

Q
U

A
RTERM

A
N

 ESTA
TES LLC

D
B. 3446 PG

. 165

PLA
T CA

B. A
 PG

. 2848

BREES WAY (60' R/W)

M
ADALYN W

AY (60' R/W
)

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 50

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 49

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 48

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 47

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 46

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 45

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 44

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 43

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 42

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 41

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 40

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 39

QUARTERMAN
ESTATES PHASE 4-1

LOT 15

N/F

QUARTERMAN ESTATES LLC

DB. 3446 PG. 165

PLAT CAB. A PG. 2848

N/F

QUARTERMAN ESTATES LLC

DB. 3
44

6 P
G. 1

65

PLAT CAB. A
 PG. 2

84
8

RE
V

IS
IO

N
D

A
TE

SHEET OF

PROJECT NO. 23012

1 1

DRAWN BY: JTB
CHECKED BY: JTB

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

John T. Bush, GA RLS NO. 3469                                                            DATE

LOWNDES COUNTY U.L.D.C CHAIRMAN T.R.C                            DATE

2944 DASHER JOHNSON RD
VALDOSTA GA 31606

PH(229)474-4060
EMAIL:JTBUSH@12STONES.BIZ

GA REGISTERED FIRM
No:LSF001361

LO
CA

TE
D

 IN
 L

A
N

D
 L

O
T 

66
16

th
 L

A
N

D
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

LO
W

N
D

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

, G
EO

RG
IA

JA
N

U
A

RY
 1

2,
 2

02
4

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T 
 F

O
R:

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

M
A

N
 E

ST
A

TE
S 

PH
A

SE
 4

-2

GENERAL NOTES CLOSURE STATEMENTGENERAL NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

FFE - FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
IPF - IRON PIN FOUND
R/W - RIGHT OF WAY
PP- POWER POLE
B.M.- BENCHMARK

= 5/8" IRON PIN SET W/ CAP #3469

LEGEND

GENERAL NOTES

·

·

·

·

·

·

APPROVED BY THE LOWNDES COUNTY DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING

LOWNDES COUNTY DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING                                   DATE

APPROVED BY THE LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

BOARD OF HEALTH REPRESENTATIVE                                   DATE

APPROVED BY THE LOWNDES COUNTY ENGINEER

LOWNDES COUNTY ENGINEER                                                  DATE

OWNERS                                                                                                     DATE

OWNERS                                                                                                     DATE

JESSE N. BUSH II , P.E.                                                          DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
S 76°50'08" W  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
107.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
WETLANDS ESTABLISHED AS PER RED OAK ENVIRONMENTAL LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
N 13°09'52" W  125.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
IPF 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
S 13°09'52" E  149.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
WETLANDS ESTABLISHED AS PER RED OAK ENVIRONMENTAL LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
N 72°13'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
220.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
B.M.#18 =175.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
NM 

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
LOT 51 0.54 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
LOT 52 0.42 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
LOT 53 0.31 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
LOT 54 0.31 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
LOT 55 0.31 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
LOT 56 0.31 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
LOT 57 0.31 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
LOT 58 0.31 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
LOT 59 0.31 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
LOT 60 0.47 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
LOT 16 0.45 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
LOT 17 0.44 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
LOT 18 0.42 AC MIN. FFE= 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
LOT 19 0.42 AC MIN. FFE= 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
LOT 20 0.43 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
LOT 21 0.48 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
LOT 22 0.43 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
LOT 23 0.63 AC MIN. FFE =172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
LOT 24 2.15 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
LOT 25 0.91 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
LOT 26 0.29 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
LOT 27 0.28 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
LOT 28 0.28 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
LOT 29 0.35 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
LOT 30 0.55 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
LOT 31 0.56 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
LOT 32 0.57 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
LOT 33 0.57 AC MIN. FFE= 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
LOT 34 0.57 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
LOT 35 0.55 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
LOT 36 0.63 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
LOT 37 0.72 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
LOT 38 0.72 AC MIN. FFE = 172.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
S 13°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
S 13°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
S 13°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
S 13°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
S 13°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
S 13°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
S 13°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
S 13°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
S 35°45'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
154.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
165.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
N 49°47'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
81.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
100.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
106.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
99.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
S 22°48'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
148.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
S 38°56'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
124.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
107.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
107.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
S 40°15'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
110.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
S 53°08'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
163.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
S 67°13'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
113.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
261.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
158.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
N 34°20'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
96.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
N 00°38'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
384.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
91.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
101.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
112.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
109.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
109.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
112.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
112.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
112.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
112.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
112.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
S76°50'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
72.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
S 49°47'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
81.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
78.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
96.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
N 67°24'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
96.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
N 40°12'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
102.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
N 40°12'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
107.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
N 40°12'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
107.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
N 56°29'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
N 49°47'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
N 49°47'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
N 49°47'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
N 48°37'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
N 25°06'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
N 22°35'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
N 23°28'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
228.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
S 66°28'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
289.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
S 22°35'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
S 25°59'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
S 49°47'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
220.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
219.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
217.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
215.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
191.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
N 77°51'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
81.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
N 77°51'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
112.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
N 77°51'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
112.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
220.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
220.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
N 23°52'34" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
220.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
N 48°03'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
220.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
97.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
46.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
46.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
S 21°04'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
15°48'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
33.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
33.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
S 34°35'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
11°14'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
28.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
S 85°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
90.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
90.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
N 65°32'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
22°35'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
175.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
167.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
N 47°18'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
59°03'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
46.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
46.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
N 09°58'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
15°35'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
124.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
122.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
S 02°18'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
30°56'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
97.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
96.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
S 29°51'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
24°10'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
97.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
96.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
S 54°02'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
24°10'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
43.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
42.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
S 71°28'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
10°42'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
56.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
56.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
S 67°19'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
19°00'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
23.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
23.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
S 53°48'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
8°01'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
28.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
S 04°47'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
70.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
70.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
S 52°06'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
23°48'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
10.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
10.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
S 65°42'51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
3°23'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
108.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
94.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
S 75°27'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
103°53'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
94.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
84.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
S 21°30'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
90°02'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
111.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
95.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
N 60°26'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
106°03'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
94.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
93.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
N 53°08'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
23°31'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
4.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
4.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
N 40°47'23" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
1°09'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
26.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
26.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
N 36°51'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
6°42'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
81.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
81.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
N 23°20'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
20°20'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
18.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
18.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
S 52°06'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
23°48'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
2.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
2.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
S 65°42'51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
3°23'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
450.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
84.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
84.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
N 71°28'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
10°42'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
450.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
189.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
188.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
N 54°02'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
24°10'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
450.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
189.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
188.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
N 29°51'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
24°10'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
450.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
242.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
240.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
N 02°18'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
30°56'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
17.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
17.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
N 52°01'02" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
4°27'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
10.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
10.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
N 66°09'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
2°30'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
S 84°09'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
60.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
N 77°51'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
11.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
61.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
61.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
51.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
1.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
N 67°24'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
1.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
N 40°12'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
77.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
7.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
51.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
57.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
42.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
38.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
62.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
43.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
21.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
N 72°13'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
WETLANDS ESTABLISHED AS PER RED OAK ENVIRONMENTAL LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
WETLANDS ESTABLISHED AS PER RED OAK ENVIRONMENTAL LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
WETLANDS ESTABLISHED AS PER RED OAK ENVIRONMENTAL LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
18' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT CENTERED ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT CENTERED ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
18' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
N 00°38'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
30' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
LOT 61 0.72 AC MIN FFE =176.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
IPS ON LINE 22.25' WEST OF CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
S76°50'08"W  220.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
B.M.# 1 =174.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
B.M.# 2 =175.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
B.M.# 3 =177.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
B.M.# 4 =183.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
B.M.# 5 =185.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
B.M.# 6 =184.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
B.M.# 7 =181.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
B.M.# 8 =180.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
B.M.# 9 =179.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
B.M.# 10 =180.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
B.M.# 11 =180.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
B.M.# 12 =179.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
B.M.# 13 =184.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
B.M.# 14 =185.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
B.M.# 15 =182.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
B.M.# 16 =178.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
B.M.# 17 =176.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
46.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
46.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
S 21°04'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
15°48'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
33.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
33.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
S 34°35'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
11°14'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
28.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
S 85°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
90.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
90.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
N 65°32'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
22°35'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
175.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
167.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
N 47°18'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
59°03'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
46.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
46.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
N 09°58'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
15°35'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
124.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
122.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
S 02°18'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
30°56'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
97.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
96.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
S 29°51'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
24°10'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
97.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
96.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
S 54°02'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
24°10'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
43.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
42.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
S 71°28'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
10°42'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
56.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
56.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
S 67°19'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
19°00'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
23.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
23.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
S 53°48'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
8°01'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
28.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
S 04°47'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
70.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
70.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
S 52°06'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
23°48'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
10.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
10.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
S 65°42'51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
3°23'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
108.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
94.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
S 75°27'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
103°53'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
94.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
84.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
S 21°30'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
90°02'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
111.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
95.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
N 60°26'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
106°03'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
94.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
93.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
N 53°08'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
23°31'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
4.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
4.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
N 40°47'23" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
1°09'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
26.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
26.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
N 36°51'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
6°42'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
81.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
81.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
N 23°20'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
20°20'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
18.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
18.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
S 52°06'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
23°48'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
2.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
2.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
S 65°42'51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
3°23'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
450.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
84.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
84.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
N 71°28'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
10°42'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
450.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
189.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
188.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
N 54°02'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
24°10'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
450.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
189.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
188.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
N 29°51'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
24°10'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
450.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
242.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
240.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
N 02°18'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
30°56'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
17.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
17.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
N 52°01'02" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
4°27'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
10.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
10.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
N 66°09'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
2°30'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
S 84°09'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
60.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
N 77°51'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
11.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
61.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
61.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
51.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
1.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
N 67°24'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
1.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
N 40°12'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
77.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
N 13°09'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
7.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
S 40°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
51.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
57.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
42.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
S 67°24'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
38.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
62.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
S 76°50'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
43.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
N 76°50'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
21.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
N 72°13'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
GA. WEST ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
1"= 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
RESERVED FOR CLERK OF COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
3469

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
h

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
s

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
u

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
n

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
h

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
o

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
AS REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  BY SUBSECTION (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL BY SUBSECTION (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  SUBSECTION (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL SUBSECTION (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL (d) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL BY A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL A LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL LAND SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL SURVEYOR. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL HAS BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  BEEN APPROVED BY ALL BEEN APPROVED BY ALL  APPROVED BY ALL APPROVED BY ALL  BY ALL BY ALL  ALL ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTIONS THAT REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  LOCAL JURISDICTIONS THAT REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO LOCAL JURISDICTIONS THAT REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  JURISDICTIONS THAT REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO JURISDICTIONS THAT REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  THAT REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO THAT REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO PRIOR APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO APPROVAL FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO FOR RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO RECORDING THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO THIS TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO TYPE OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO OF PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO PLAT OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO OR ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO ONE OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO OR MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO MORE OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS DO  JURISDICTIONS DO JURISDICTIONS DO  DO DO NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT. FOR ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT REQUIRES APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAMES OF THE INDIVIDUALS SIGNING OR APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  SIGNING OR APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SIGNING OR APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  OR APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE OR APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE THIS PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE PLAT, THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE THE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE AGENCY OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE OR OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE OFFICE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE THAT INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE INDIVIDUAL, AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE AND THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE THE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE DATE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE OF APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE APPROVAL ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  IN THE APPROVAL TABLE IN THE APPROVAL TABLE  THE APPROVAL TABLE THE APPROVAL TABLE  APPROVAL TABLE APPROVAL TABLE  TABLE TABLE SHOWN HEREON. FOR ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  HEREON. FOR ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION HEREON. FOR ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  FOR ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION FOR ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION THAT DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION REQUIRE APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION APPROVAL OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION OF THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION THIS TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION TYPE OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION OF PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION PLAT, THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION THE NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION NAME OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION OF SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION SUCH LOCAL JURISDICTION  LOCAL JURISDICTION LOCAL JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION JURISDICTION AND THE NUMBER OF THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  THE NUMBER OF THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN THE NUMBER OF THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  NUMBER OF THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN NUMBER OF THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  OF THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN OF THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN OR RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN RESOLUTION PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN PROVIDING THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN THAT NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN NO SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN SUCH APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN APPROVAL IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN IS REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN REQUIRED ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN ARE LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN LISTED IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN IN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN THE APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN APPROVAL TABLE SHOWN  TABLE SHOWN TABLE SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON. SUCH APPROVALS, AFFIRMATIONS, OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  SUCH APPROVALS, AFFIRMATIONS, OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY SUCH APPROVALS, AFFIRMATIONS, OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  APPROVALS, AFFIRMATIONS, OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY APPROVALS, AFFIRMATIONS, OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  AFFIRMATIONS, OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY AFFIRMATIONS, OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY OR ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY OR RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY RESOLUTION NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY NUMBERS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY  BODIES BY BODIES BY  BY BY ANY PURCHASER OR USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  PURCHASER OR USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT PURCHASER OR USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  OR USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT OR USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT USE OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT OF ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT ANY PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT PARCEL. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT  THAT THIS PLAT THAT THIS PLAT  THIS PLAT THIS PLAT  PLAT PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF THE GEORGIA BOARD  THE GEORGIA BOARD THE GEORGIA BOARD  GEORGIA BOARD GEORGIA BOARD  BOARD BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN THESE MEASUREMENTS WAS A SOKKIA IX 503 TOTAL STATION W/TOPCON FC5000 DATA COLLECTOR AND A CARLSON BRX6 GNSS BASE AND ROVER W/ CARLSON FC5000 GPS WAS USED FOR THE CONTROL NETWORK FOR THIS SURVEY. THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS GA WEST NAD83. DATE OF FIELD WORK: 2-2-2023 DATE OF PLAT: 1-30-2024 THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO PROVIDED A SUBDIVISION SURVEY OF A PORTION OF THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 3446 PG 165 OF LOWNDES COUNTY COURTHOUSE RECORDS SHOWING QUARTERMAN ESTATES, LLC AS THE GRANTEE, AND REVISE THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION AND ADD A 10' DRAINAGE EASMENT TO LOT 61 PREVIOUSLY RECORDED IN PC C PAGE 1515 (LOWNDES COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS.  THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS A PORTION OF PARCEL NUMBER 0136 127A.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS A RELATIVE POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.10' AT THE 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVAL. THE FIELD DATA WAS COLLECTED USING A CARLSON BRX6 DUAL FREQUENCY RECEIVER.  THE DATA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAS A CLOSURE PRECISION RATIO OF 1' IN 282,264' .

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE SEARCH. THERE MAY BE EASEMENTS OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES THAT ARE NOT SHOWN.   THIS PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED "R-10" ACCORDING TO LOWNDES COUNTY TAX MAPS. R-10 BUILDING SETBACKS FRONT - 60' FROM CL OF R/W (80% FOR CORNER LOTS) SIDE - 10 FEET REAR - 30 FEET ACCORDING TO A REVIEW OF THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR LOWNDES COUNTY, MAP NUMBER 13185C0325E, DATED 9-26-2008, ALL TRACTS ARE ZONED "X" WHICH IS AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% CHANCE ANNUAL FLOOD PLAIN. ELEVATION NOTE FOR LOTS ADJACENT TO WETLANDS: 100 YR HIGH WATER ELEVATION IS 170.47 ' AS ESTABLISHED BY PACE INC. AND 12 STONES ENGINEERING SHEET C 2.0 DATED 10-27-22. THIS SURVEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS ALL SIGNATURES FROM LOCAL GOVERNMENT BODIES ARE PRESENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
TOTAL LOTS FOR PHASE 2: 33 TOTAL AREA INCLUDING LOTS AND RIGHT OF WAYS: 19.85 ACRES TOTAL AREA IN RIGHT OF WAYS: 2.87 ACRES TOTAL AREA IN LOTS: 16.98 ACRES UTILITIES ARE PROVIDED BY LOWNDES COUNTY WATER AND LOWNDES COUNTY SEWER. THERE IS A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT RESERVED FOR THE FRONT OF EACH LOT. BENCHMARKS ARE CAPPED IRON PINS SET AT FRONT PROPERTY CORNERS. ELEVATIONS LISTED ARE TOP OF CAPPED IRON PIN ELEVATION DATUM IS (NAVD 88) REVISED MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS FOR LOTS 16-38 AND 51-61 PROVIDED BY 12 STONES ENGINEERING, INC. ON JANUARY 26, 2023.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
BREES WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
WHITE WATER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
BRICE  BEND DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
COUNTRY OAK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
BEVER RUN RD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
VACINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
- FOR ALL LOTS IN NEW SUBDIVISIONS, THE HOUSES SHOULD BE FOR ALL LOTS IN NEW SUBDIVISIONS, THE HOUSES SHOULD BE AT AN ELEVATION THAT ESTABLISHES A MINIMUM GRADE FROM THE FOUNDATION OF THE HOUSE SLOPING AWAY FROM THE HOUSE A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES OVER 10 FEET.  - FOR ALL NEWLY PLATTED LOTS THAT ARE ADJACENT TO FOR ALL NEWLY PLATTED LOTS THAT ARE ADJACENT TO WETLANDS, FLOODPLAIN, DRAINAGE DITHCES, DETENTION PONDS, OR ANY AREAS FORMERLY DELINEATED AS ANY OF THE ABOVE, THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE PROVIDED: A BENCHMARK SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AT THE FRONT PROPERTY CORNER FOR EVERY LOT. A HIGH WATER MARK OR HYDROLOGIC ANALYSIS SHALL BE REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH THE 100- YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION FOR THE LOT. A MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED FOR THE LOT AT A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) FEET ABOVE THE ESTABLISHED 100- YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION FOR THE LOT. PRIOR TO ANY INSPECTIONS BEING PERFORMED AND SIGNED-OFF ON, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR SHALL CERTIFY THAT THE PROPOSED FINISHED FLOOR OF THE BUILDING IS AT OR ABOVE THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION ESTABLISHED ON THE FINAL PLAT. A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) SOIL BORINGS, ONE ON EACH SIDE OF THE PROPOSED FOUNDATION OF THE BUILDING, SHALL BE PROVIDED TO DETERMINE THE SEASONAL HIGH WATER TABLE. IF THE SEASONAL HIGH WATER TABLE IS LESS THAN ONE (1) FOOT FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE FOOTER ELEVATION, A SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE SYSTEM IS REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED. THIS SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
1/30/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
WE THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4  THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4 THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4  UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4 UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4  OWNER(S) OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4 OWNER(S) OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4  OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4 OF QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4  QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4 QUARTERMAN ESTATES PHASE 4  ESTATES PHASE 4 ESTATES PHASE 4  PHASE 4 PHASE 4  4 4 DEPICTED HEREON HEREBY OFFER TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC  HEREON HEREBY OFFER TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC HEREON HEREBY OFFER TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC  HEREBY OFFER TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC HEREBY OFFER TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC  OFFER TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC OFFER TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC  TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC TO DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC  DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC  AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC AND/OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC  RESERVE FOR PUBLIC RESERVE FOR PUBLIC  FOR PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC USE THE RIGHTS OF WAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
PLAT FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
1/30/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
PLAT FOR REVIEW



RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the developer, Quarterman Estates, LLC has completed 
improvements on Quarterman Estates West Phase 4 Section 2; and 

WHEREAS, Quarterman Estates, LLC. has provided the necessary maintenance 
bond and certification that the improvements were built according to plans and 

specifications;

WHEREAS, Engineering Services and Utilities has inspected the improvements;

WHEREAS, Quarterman Estates, LLC. has provided a written request for 
Lowndes County to accept the infrastructure and residential streets in 

Quarterman Estates West Phase 4 Section 2 as County maintained streets;
        

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Commissioners of Lowndes 
County has agreed to accept this infrastructure and street as county maintained 

with a speed limit of 25 mph on this date as shown:

ATTEST: _______________________________________
     County Clerk

DATE: _______________        



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

SUBJECT: Clyattville Tower Replacement 
  

 

   
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2024   
    

BUDGET IMPACT: $47,884.00 
 FUNDING SOURCE: 

  

  
(  ) Annual  
(X) Capital 
(  ) N/A 
(  ) SPLOST  
(  ) TSPLOST 

 Work Session/Regular Session 

  

    
 

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Clyattville Tower Replacement  
 
  
HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: During Hurricane Idalia, the Clyattville tower was destroyed.  This tower 
provided all connectivity for the Clyattville Fire Department, to include telephony, computer network 
connections, and video.  Attached is the quote to replace the tower with grounding and labor to restore 
connectivity to this location.   
   
OPTIONS: 1. Approve 

2. Board's Pleasure  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure 
  
DEPARTMENT: ITS                           DEPARTMENT HEAD: Aaron Kostyu 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 



Estimate
Estimate No.

1487

To:

Lowndes Information Technology Services
PO Box 1349
Valdosta Ga 31603-1349

Tower Services of South Georgia, LLC
3028 Moore Crossing Rd
Valdosta, Ga. 31606

Site Name

Clyattville

229-292-5474Phone #

229-242-3191Fax #

terrycreasy@towerservicesofsouthgeorgia.com

Total

DescriptionItem Code TotalPrice EachQty

Foundation (Pier & Pad)
Hrs Labor 7,200.0060.00120

Dig Foundation 16' x 16' x 5', Backfill, Remove orSubcontractor
Spread Excess Dirt.

3,000.003,000.00

20 Ft.#4 Rebar 280.0014.0020
20 Ft#6 Rebar 1,400.0025.0056
20 ft Concrete Encasement FormTube 270.00270.001
Concrete 4000  PSIYds /4000 Lb 2,484.00138.0018

450.00450.00Forms Boards and Hardware If NeededMisc

25,398.0025,398.00Rohn 120 ft Self Supporting Solid Leg TowerTower

Assemble Tower,Stack Tower, Install dish and cat 5Hrs Labor
cable

3,600.0060.0060

1,600.001,600.00RentalCrane

Ground TowerHrs Labor 1,200.0060.0020
Bare#2 Solid Copper 372.001.86200
8 FtGround Rod 5/8 150.0015.0010

Cad Weld Shot 180.0015.0012
Days RentalBackhoe 300.00300.001

$47,884.00

Date

02/06/2024



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

SUBJECT: Bid to Repair Buildings at the 4-H Camp 
  

 

   
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2024   
    

BUDGET IMPACT: $9,613.50 
 FUNDING SOURCE: 

  

  
(  ) Annual  
(X) Capital 
() FEMA 

(  ) SPLOST  
(  ) TSPLOST 

 Work Session/Regular Session 

  

    
 

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Bid to Repair Buildings at the 4-H Camp  
 
  
HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Lowndes County solicited bids to repair damaged buildings at the 4-H Camp due 
to Hurricane Idalia. FEMA will be reimbursing Lowndes County for approximately 87% of the repairs. We 
received two bids that met the specifications. 
 
Artesian Contracting Company     Albany, GA       $  73,950.00 
Kellerman Construction                 Valdosta, GA    $106,624.00 
   
OPTIONS: 1. Award the bid to Artesian Contracting Company. 

2. Board's Pleasure.  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Option 1 
  
DEPARTMENT: Finance                           DEPARTMENT HEAD: Stephanie Black 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

SUBJECT: Bid to Repair the Governmental Building's Roof 
  

 

   
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2024   
    

BUDGET IMPACT: $2,584.92 
 FUNDING SOURCE: 

  

  
(  ) Annual  
(X) Capital 
(  ) N/A 
(  ) SPLOST  
(  ) TSPLOST 

 Work Session/Regular Session 

  

    
 

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Bid to repair Governmental Building Roof  
 
  
HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Lowndes County solicited bids to repair damaged portions of the Lowndes 
County Governmental Building, due to Hurricane Idalia. FEMA will be reimbursing Lowndes County for 
approximately 87% of the repairs. We received one bid that met the specifications. 
 
Chuck Smith & Son Construction      Valdosta, GA      $ 19,884.00  
   
OPTIONS: 1. Award the bid to Chuck Smith & Son Construction, Inc. 

2. Board's Pleasure.  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Option 1 
  
DEPARTMENT: Finance                           DEPARTMENT HEAD: Stephanie Black 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 


	1. Call To Order
	2. Invocation
	3. Pledge Of Allegiance To The Flag
	4. Minutes For Approval
	a. Work Session - January 22, 2024 & Regular Session 

	5. Public Hearing
	a. REZ-2024-01 Gresham Event Venue, 8415 Old Valdosta Rd., E-A to PD-R, ~10.3 acres, Well & Septic
	Agenda Item Report
	REZ-2024-01Z
	REZ-2024-01F
	REZ-2024-01W
	23-48 Lakeside Grove Site Layout FINAL v3
	2023.12.19 Gresham Event Venue - Letter of Intent
	2023.12.21 Gresham Venue Proposed Plat
	Gresham half mile radius
	Memo to Lo. Co. Board of Comm. (From Richard Stalvey) re Rezoning
	Justin Coleman Opposition Letter

	b. REZ-2024-02 Byrd Property, 3715 &3725 Byrd Rd., E-A to R-1, ~7.5ac, Well & Septic
	Agenda Item Report
	REZ-2024-02Z
	REZ-2024-02F
	REZ-2024-02W
	Letter of Intent
	V1082 Tripp Talley Rezoinng Map 2


	6. For Consideration
	a. Kinderlou-Clyattville Road Right of Way Purchases
	Agenda Item Report
	Updated Detailed Schedule for BOC Meeting on 2-13-24

	b. Briggston Road Paving and Drainage Improvements, P.I.0016275 Supplemental Agreement No. 1
	Agenda Item Report
	0016275 - Briggston Road Additional Funding Request
	0016275 - Lowndes Budget Inflation Response Letter
	0016275 Lowndes IGTIA2101054 SA #1

	c. Acceptance of Infrastructure for Quarterman Estates Phase 4, Section 2
	Agenda Item Report
	Quarterman Estates Phase 4 Section 2 Acceptance of Infrastructure Letter Request 
	2024-02-01 Submitted Plat
	RESOLUTION - Quarterman Estates West Phase 4 Section 2

	d. Clyattville Tower Replacement
	Agenda Item Report
	Estimate 1487 Lowndes County Clyattville Tower (1)


	7. Bid
	a. Bid to Repair Buildings at the 4-H Camp
	Agenda Item Report

	b. Bid to Repair the Governmental Building's Roof
	Agenda Item Report


	8. Reports - County Manager
	9. Citizens Wishing To Be Heard - Please State Your Name and Address
	10. Adjournment



